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9th October 2014 
 
 
Mr. D. Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc 
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove 
Illinois 60515-1082 
United States of America 
 
 
Dear Dan, 
 
 
Subject: TCB C2PC Services on a Digital  Mobile Transceiver - TMBH7A 
 
As per Elite Quotation EEE1404028-1 please provide a Class 2 service for our digital mobile 
transceiver: 
 
• FCC ID: CASTMBH7A (450-512 MHz) 
 
The purpose of the exercise is to: 
 
1. Add wide band voice designator 16K0F3E (470-512 MHz) to the Grant  
 
2. Add Rule Part 74 to the 9K60F2D line missing at original Granting 
 
3. Change the frequency band for the existing 9K60F2D and 10K8F2D FFSK Emission designators 
from 450-512 to 470-512 MHz 
 
 
We will pay for these services by telegraphic transfer. 
 
I will upload the files that will be required by the FCC, to you. 
 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Des Fox  
Compliance Coordinator  
 
 
 


